
 

 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER FIVE 
 

 
August 28, 2024 

 
DOJ Repairs and Upgrades at Lafitte Senior Building – Interior and Exterior  
IFB No. 24-912-31 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING IN THE REFERENCED 
INVITATION FOR BIDS. 
 
Bid Opening has been changed from September 5, 2024, at 2:00pm to September 19, 2024, at 
2:00pm. 
 

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the Contract Documents.  These 

items shall have full force and effect as the Contract Documents, and the cost involved shall be 

included in the bid prices. 

 

                                                          

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS / DRAWINGS 

 

1. SHEET AS-001 - DELETE from the “Work Item Description” column of the 

LEGEND OF SCOPE OF WORK SHEETS chart the description for Item TYP-11 in 

its entirety and REPLACE with the following, “Remove mirror/medicine cabinet at 

lavatory. Lower in wall for reflective surface to be no more than 40” AFF. Patch wall 

to match existing.” Note: This note shall be typical for every Work Item 11 in every 

unit. 

 

2. SHEET A-001 - ADD to the SCOPE OF WORK FOR LAFITTE SENIOR 

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT chart the following Work Item, COM-18 “Remove and 

reinstall Toilet.  Provide offset flange or reroute piping to be 18” from sidewall to 

centerline of toilet. Patch concrete floor and finish flooring to match existing.”. This 

work will be applicable to the toilets in Rooms Men’s Toilet 188 and Women’s Toilet 

189 on this sheet. 

 

Q&A (for clarification): 

 

Q:  Should we decide to add electrical outlets within the code height requirements in lieu of 

relocating existing outlets, will the DOJ accept that the existing outlets that remain will be at 

incorrect heights? 

A:  Yes, as long as there are outlets within the required parameters, the existing outlets can 

remain. 

Q:   Is there metal or wood framing within the walls? 

A:   There is wood framing in the walls.  
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Q.  Can we schedule a full walk through before the bid date? 

A:   Yes. The Walk thru is schedule on Friday, September 6, 2024, at 9:30am 

 

Q:  What company is contracted in the building for intercom, fire alarm and security alarm 

service? 

A:  “ITS” is the alarm monitoring company.  

 

Q: May we get the close out materials list mentioned by maintenance? Such as paint, cabinets, 

appliances, flooring etc. 

A: Please see the attachment. 

 

Q:  Will there be a designated staging area? 

A:   There will be a designated staging area inside the employee parking gate.  

 

Q:   Please specify dumpster locations? 

A:  The dumpster location will be at Johnson Street 

 

Q:   Please specify working hours? 

A:   Working Hours are Monday thru Friday 8:00 AM thru 5:00 PM 

 

Q:   Are there any DBE/Section 3 requirements related to this project. 

A:   Contractors need to fulfill DBE and Section-3 requirements. 

 

Q:  Is this project tax exempt? 

A:  Yes. 

 

Q:   Is there metal stud or wood framing within the walls? 

A:   There is wood framing within the walls.  
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Proposals must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in the 
Office of Procurement and Contracts by 2:00pm, local time on Thursday, September 
19, 2024.  All terms and conditions shall remain as stated in the original Request for Proposals.  
All addenda must be acknowledged.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER FIVE 


